





ADDENDUM #3

August 28, 2020


TO:		Potential Offerors
FROM:	Cora Shirai, Contract Manager
RE:		Solicitation Addendum #3 to RFP #20-05/Furnish Two CT Scanners

This correspondence serves as Addendum #3 to the subject Request for Proposals (“RFP”).  Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the revisions/corrections/additions/clarifications provided in this addendum notice.

The following question was asked:

1. Q: Section 2.2 – Item 2.2.4: Please clarify whether you’d like a 5 year maintenance plan following the expiration of manufacturer’s warranty (ex. 1 year + 5 year = 6 years) or a total of 5 years maintenance including base warranty.

A: Vendors are encouraged to provide pricing for the CT Scanner with basic manufacturer’s warranty as well as pricing for up to 5 additional years of warranty which may be purchased at time of sale based upon available funding.

2. Q: Section 2.2 – Items 2.2.9 and 2.2.10: Please clarify which existing “data, intercom and phone wires” are currently placed and the expectation for returning these items to their functional locations.  Who will decide this location and will the vendor be required to perform the relocation work or only to store the items?

A: The equipment vendor is not required to perform the removal and relocation of the existing “data, intercom and phone wires”.  The equipment vendor may recommend the new location information that we’ll provide to our architect.  The construction contractor will be responsible for the removal and re-install.

3. Q: Section 3.2 – Please confirm that bid security bond is required for this RFP as no construction will be provided by vendor.  If so, would issuance of the security bond within a week after award be adequate?

A: Bid bond is not required.

4. Q: Section 3.8 – We’re hoping to confirm whether turkey construction will be required?  From reading the RFP it appears that it won’t be, but with the wording of this section we wanted to verify.

A: This is not a turnkey construction.

5. Q: Given the current pandemic environment, please confirm whether vendors may forgo the requirements for Hard Copies, Original Signatures, and Bid Bonds? 
(a) Will you take a digital first and hard copy to follow later? Electronic by 9/3 and Hard copy to follow. 

A: Issuing Officer must receive electronic copy by 2:00 PM HST on Thursday, September 10, 2020.  Original and copies may follow but must be post marked September 10, 2020.  Bid bond is not required.

6. Q: Please confirm the form of electronic submission. We would like to provide a link to your RFP response through our security RFP sharing website, FilesAnywhere instead of email. 

A: Proposals may be sent via email or USB drive.

7. Q: What is your volume (how many scans per year)? 

A: 1800.

8. Q: Request that Required Equipment Specification A.4.e Lateral couch movement capability be removed as only 1 or 2 vendors have this capability and off iso-centering may lead to greater radiation and noise in exams.

A: It will not be a requirement but please state if a Lateral couch movement capability is an option on your CT Scanner.  This feature is not only ergonomically helpful for our staff but also provides a major safety feature to help prevent patient falls when adjusting them.  We do service a fair amount of larger patients.

9. Q: Request that Required Software Specification B.3 Extended Field of View – no less than 70 cm be changed to 50 cm, as with most vendors anything past the scan field of view is deemed undiagnostic.

A: It will not be a requirement but please state the Extended Field of View size on your CT Scanner.

10. Q: Request that Required Software Specification B.12.C Gantry Minimum size of 78 cm be changed to 70 cm as only 2 vendors have this capability in the requested level of CT scanner.

A: It will not be a requirement but please state the bore size on your CT Scanner.  As mentioned, we do service a fair amount of larger patients and having a smaller bore may limit the size of patients we can provide access to.

11. Q: Required Equipment Specification A.3 states a 0.35 second rotation speed but there is no mention in the RFP for Cardiac capability.  Is there a desire to do Cardiac exams?  If so, what types – Calcium Scoring, Coronaries, TAVR planning, etc.?

A: Currently we don’t do Cardiac exams but it may be an option in the future.

12. Q: Please provide equipment information on your current CT scanner at KVMH in order to calculate your trade in value (system manufacturer, model, last tube replacement, etc.)

A: Toshiba Aquilion 16 Slice installed on January 1, 2005
Date of last tube replacement: 05/13/2015
Tube manufacturer date: 11/03/2014
Tube serial # 12718-W4
Slice Time 105926.6/sec
Slice count: 615603

13. Q: For your Bid Bond request, will Surety 2000 be acceptable to submit the bid bond? Surety 2000 is an electronic process in which the bond can be sent directly and does not require actual wet signatures and notary seals. This web-based platform facilitates the creation, execution, and filing of electronic bonds. 

A: A bid bond is not required.

14. Q: Can you provide copies of the General and Special Terms and Conditions for our review?  
(a.) Can you allow additional time to review and redline the General and Special Terms and Conditions and propose any changes, if needed? I have attached a copy of a previous fully executed General and Special Terms and Conditions which includes mutually agreed upon terms from December 2019. A new fully executed agreement will also contain substantially similar redlines.

A: See Addendum #1.  Extension provided beyond original 08/14/20 closing date.  Offerors had until August 20th to submit request for change or propose alternate language.

15. Q: Are the systems to be quoted required to be NEW or will factory-certified refurbished systems with full warranty be accepted? 

A: New.

16. Q: Will removal of existing systems be required at both KVMH and SMMH?

A: KVMH only.

17. Q; Can you please provide information for the evaluation of trade-in value for the existing scanner at KVMH and SMMH (if system is to be removed). Information required for evaluation includes: System manufacturer and system model, serial number, date of last tube replacement, and scan seconds on the current tube.

A: Toshiba Aquilion 16 Slice installed on January 1, 2005
Date of last tube replacement: 05/13/2015
Tube manufacturer date: 11/03/2014
Tube serial # 12718-W4
Slice Time 105926.6/sec
Slice count: 615603

18. Q: Can you please provide room size specifications for the existing room at KVMH and the new room at SMMH?

A: KVMH 17 feet long by 13 feet wide; ceiling height is 9 feet 5 inches.
SMMH – 18 feet long by 18 feet wide; ceiling height is lower than KVMH.  Existing rooms will be renovated to accommodate equipment size.  

19. Q: Please specify the UPS requirements for each system. Will a full system UPS and line conditioner, capable of running the scanner in event of a power failure need to be provided for each site? Alternatives include, partial UPS to support CT computer systems and prevent data loss, a line conditioner (without full UPS): 
(a) Full system UPS and line conditioner – large line conditioning and battery storage cabinet prevents power fluctuations and will power the CT scanner for several minutes in the event of a power failure
(b) Line conditioner only – will prevent power fluctuations but will not run CT during power failure
(c) Partial UPS – will support CT console and prevent data loss during power failure, will not run the CT

 A: Seeking a UPS that will safely protect the system while transitioning to the generator but will not be required to scan patients on battery.

125 kVA power conditioner/distributor and a 3.6 kVA uninterruptable power supply, console only.

20. Q: The scope states that fluoro is required for KVMH, but will only need to be available as an upgradable path for SMMH. Will a ceiling-mounted Fluoro monitor be required at this time for SMMH?

A: Yes.

21. Q: There will be some minimal construction which will be required.  Will the contractors have access soon in order to provide estimates and determine scope of work (SOW) for the construction?

A: RFP is for CT Scanner equipment only.

22. Q: Are blue prints/cad files/drawings of existing rooms available to General Contractors?

A: Blue prints only.

23. Q: What is the current HVAC in the room?

A: KVMH we have two 80 ton chillers that provides chilled water to air handlers.
SMMH will require a HVAC system for CT room.

24. Q: Many Hospitals in the area are moving towards dual energy.  Will this system need to have dual energy, or be capable to upgrade to dual energy in the near future?

A: Dual energy is required.

25. Q: We will need to have our project manager visit the site as well.  When can this be done?

A: Upon request.

26. Q: Will these systems be used for any cardiac CT scanning? 

A: Not currently but possibly in the future.

27. Q: Will ECG triggered cardiac scanning be required? 

A: No.

28. Q: Once the CT scanners are ordered what is each facility desired timing on installation completion?

A: It depends on the extent of the renovations.
29. Q: Is the desire of HHSC to enter into a five (5) year Service Maintenance Agreement after the warranty expiration?

A: Vendors are encouraged to provide pricing for the CT Scanner with basic manufacturer’s warranty as well as pricing for up to 5 additional years of warranty which may be purchased at time of sale based on available funding.

30. Q: What level of construction is required?

A: RFP is for CT Scanner equipment only.

31. Q: Regarding the power supply for the CT scanners is a full CT system UPS required or Power Conditioner or UPS for the CT system workstation only?

A: Seeking a UPS that will safely protect the system while transitioning to the generator but will not be required to scan patients on battery.

125 kVA power conditioner/distributor and a 3.6 kVA uninterruptable power supply, console only.

32. Q: Item 2.2.7 – Appears to call for a Full System UPS for both systems – Item 2.2.A.10 requires a Console UPS. Do we need a Full System UPS? And, do you need a Console UPS if Full System is provided?

A: Seeking a UPS that will safely protect the system while transitioning to the generator but will not be required to scan patients on battery.

125 kVA power conditioner/distributor and a 3.6 kVA uninterruptable power supply, console only.

33. Q: Are full system UPS’s existing? If so, will the existing location accommodate the new UPS in regard to heat, structure, and space? Or, will a new location need to be determined for the UPS’s. Who would do the Site Preparation for the new UPS’s if required?

A: Seeking a UPS that will safely protect the system while transitioning to the generator but will not be required to scan patients on battery.

125 kVA power conditioner/distributor and a 3.6 kVA uninterruptable power supply, console only.

34. Q: Item  2.2.9 – Says that all data, intercom, and phone are to be placed in functional locations. Who does the work?

A: For overhead page, Envision Network Solutions.  For code blue and nurse call, Nakamura Electric.

35. Q: Item 2.2.A.4.i – says that the scanner at KVMH should be length to fit into the room with Minimal Construction / Renovation. Who does the construction? Will we have an opportunity to evaluate what would be included in minimal construction?  Will A&E Design or permitting be required for the renovation?

A: RFP is for CT Scanner equipment only.

36. Q: Item 2.2.A.4.ii – says the scanner at SMMH should be the longest that will fit in the new room. Who does/did the construction?  Will we have an opportunity to evaluate what might need to be included in construction?  Will A&E Design or permitting be required for the renovation?

A: RFP is for CT Scanner equipment only.

37. Additional information:

[bookmark: _GoBack]The cost of the site prep for installation of the CT Scanner must be included.  Please include recommendations on the bandwidth required for transmission of images to our PACS system.
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